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(Continued from Page 174 )

rick’s Cathedral and seven years later
became Rector of the'-church. He was
named pastor of Corpus Christi Church,
Rochester, and Vicar General of the

"Consecrated Bishop of Rochester,
Mar. 19, 1929, when-Bishep-Hi Te=
signed, he became an active builder
establishing new churches and schools,
improving the facilities of hospitals and
homes for the orphans and aged. Re-
puted for his charity during the short

~ ‘reigi of Tour years, Bishop Hickey gave

unsparingly of himself in his duties
with the simplicity, humnility and sym-
pathy of a parish priest, He died in
1933, o ' -

Bishop Foery

- Walter A. Foery (b(;m 1890) was

ordained for .the priesthood of the

Rochester Diocese in 1916, and for the

next-twenty- years he served the Dio-
cese for several capacities. He was for
many years diocesan director of Catho-
lice Charities. He was like-wise, in suc-

cession, pastor of Our Lady of Mount .

Carmel (Italian) Church, and Holy
Rosary Church, both in Rochester
proper.

He was consecrated Bishop of Syra-
cuse in St, Patrick’s Cathedral, Roch-
ester (the last prelate to be consecrated
in that venerable chureh), on August

cuse diocese today.
Bishop Casey . -

It is almost impertinent to give an
account of Bishop Casey, who was so
active as Vicar General and Auxiliary
Bishop of Rochester between 1953 and
1966. He is still almost a current fig-
ure in the Diocese of Rochester, even
though he has been bishop of Paterson

for almost two years.

Lawrence B. Casey, born in Roch-
ester in 1905, and ordained in 1930,
“grew up” into the episcopate through
the tasks assigned to him as a part
of the diocesan administration. He was
especially close to Archbishop Mooney,
serving ,as his secretary during the
Archbishop’s four years as bishop of

‘Rochester.

Bishop Casey’s consecration, on
May 5 1953, was the first consecra-
tion of a bishop to take place in Sae~
red Heart Cathedral. (Sacred Heart

Pro-cathedral had been designated by

Pope Pius XTI as the cathedral church

of the Diocese only a year before.) The

consecrating prelate was the late Fran--

cis Cardinal Spellman. He was assisted
by Bishop Foery and by Bishop Alex-
ander Zaleski, Auxiliary of Detroit
representing Cardinal Mooney.

Others Linked To Diocese

So much for the bishops who were
priests of the Diocese of Rochester.

But there . were other bishops who
served in the twelve counties before
the establishment of the Diocese of
Rochester. They have a right to be

called Rochesterian bishops, too — in

a certain sense.

First, there was Blessed John N.
Neumann, C.SS.R. (1811-1860). As
we have already pointed out in an
earlier article, Neumann, the saintly
bishop of Philadelphia, worked for one
week in Rochester—the first week of

- -his_priestly career — in 1836.

Bishop Bernard O'Reilly (1803-
1856) did pastoral work in Roches-
ter for a far. longer time. During most
of the period 1832-1847 he was pas-
tor of St. Patrick’s Church, Roches-
ter. In 1847 he moved to Buffalo, to
act as vicar general of the newly estab-

__lished Diocese of Buffalo. But when he

was- naméd bishop of Hartford, Con-
necticut, three years later, he chose to
be consecrated in his old parish, St

- Patrick’s, Rochester. -This was the first

consecrator; the co-consecrators were
to take place’ in Rochester.. Bishop
John Timon, C.M,, of Buffalo was the
consecrator; the con-consecrators were
Bishop John Bemard Fitzpatrick of
Boston, and Bishop John McCloskey

rom St. Bernard’s Seminary

- -18, 1937. He s still Bishop of the Syra- -

Bishop O’Reilly was Bishop of Hart-
ford for only six years, that is, until he
was fifty-three. He had gone to Eur-
ope in 1855 to persuade the Christian
Brothers to stalf his diocesan schools.
He set sail for home from Liverpool,

B
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England, on January 23, .1856—His— -- -

ship was. the “Paczfic.”’- -

The ““Pacific”, with all aboard, was
lost at sea. .

Another prelate who had once serv-
ed as pastor in Rochester was Bishop
Francis X. Krautbauer (1824-1885). A
Bavarian by birth, Father Krautbauer
came to . America, shortly after ordina-
tion, to work among the German im-
migrants in the Diocese of Buffalo. His
first assignment 1851-1859) was to the
pastorate of St. Peter’s Church, Roch-
ester. St. Peters was the second Ger-
man parish established in Rochester.

In 1859, Father Krautbauer became
general superior and spiritual director
of the School Sisters of Notre Dame,
a German-speaking religious order with
central residence in Milwaukee, Wis-
consin. In this task he showed the same
ability and sense of dedication that he
had manifested in Rochester. In 1875
e was named by Pope Pius IX to be
second Bishop of Green Bay, Wiscon-

of Albany (later archbishop of New
York and the first American cardi-

nal). The consecration took place on
November 10, 1850.

sin. He was consecrated in Milwaukee
on June 25th of that year, and remain-
éd in charge of the Diocese of Green

Bay for ten yean.
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" The Prayers of the -
Entire Congregation of

ST. STANISLAUS CHURCH
Bradford

and

~ ST. JOSEPH CHURCH
Campbell

Ijl'_xpres‘sw- The Joy That

—

Is In Our Hearts.

L

| Best Wishes
And Long Life
In The ?'
Service of Souls.

ST. PATRICK'S CHURCH
~Seneca Falls, New York
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-With a special affection, they should attend upon the poor -

and the lower classg._s to whom the Lord

sent them to preach the Gospel

Decree on the Pastoral Ofﬁce of Bishops, Section 11 B

'WE STAND READY TO HELP
THE NEW BISHOPS FULFILL
~ THE SPIRIT OF VATICAN I ||| |

____Columbus Civic Centre -

Catholi_c Family Center, Rechester | ,
DePaul Clinic . _ -

. Catholic Family Service of Elmira —— _ |
Camp Stella Maris ’ Genesee Settlement House -
~ Catholic Youth Organization o L St. Ann’s Home — = L

Charles Settlement House

St. Joseph's Villa - B

_ Catholic Family Center of Auburn & Cayuga County ~
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